PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Wunder, George

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 3:43 PM

To: STPCOL

Subject: FW: Section 3.7 & 3.8 Actions - Updated February 14, 2012
Attachments: 3.7 & 3.8 Punch List 021412.pdf

From: Price, John E [mailto:jeprice@STPEGS.COM]

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 3:19 PM

To: Tai, Tom

Cc: Thomas, Brian; Wunder, George; Chakrabarti, Samir; Chakravorty, Manas; 'Mansour Tabatabaie'; Head, Scott;
Mookhoek, William; Chappell, Coley

Subject: Section 3.7 & 3.8 Actions - Updated February 14, 2012

Tom,

The attached document, 3.7 & 3.8 Punch List 021412, provides scope and status for all known
actions required for FSAR Sections 3.7 and 3.8. This document will be used on our weekly
telephone conference. The next call is scheduled for Wednesday, February 15, 2012.

We have updated the Punch List to reflect the status of the new items. We have indicated which
items have been closed with no NINA action required, those that will be resolved via COLA
mark-up, and those that we need to discuss on Wednesday (highlighted in yellow).

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or clarifications. Regards,

John E. Price

Licensing Engineer - STP Units 3 ¢ 4

972.754.8221 (cell)



Hearing Ildentifier: SouthTexas34Public_EX
Email Number: 3268

Mail Envelope Properties (DAC719623E968245BD52D0369611110093E72B4742)

Subject: FW: Section 3.7 & 3.8 Actions - Updated February 14, 2012
Sent Date: 2/14/2012 3:43:24 PM

Received Date: 2/14/2012 3:42:58 PM

From: Wunder, George

Created By: George.Wunder@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO02.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 1071 2/14/2012 3:42:58 PM
3.7 & 3.8 Punch List 021412.pdf 107811
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Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:
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